TAYLOR Annette M ‘

From: PINES Shani

Sent: .- Fricay, November 02, 2012 12:29 PM
To: TAYLOR Annette M

Subject: FW: UE 233 Motion for Official Notice

From: PINES Shani

Sent: Friday, November 02, 2012 12:27 PM

To: 'dockets@oregoncub.org'; 'dockets@idahopower.com'; "oregondockets@pacificorp.com';
'greg@richardsonandoleary.com’; ANDRUS Stephanie; COLVILLE Erik; 'pge.opuc.filings@pgn.com'; :
‘bryce.dalley@pacificorp.com’; 'mjd@dvclaw.com’; 'mail@dvclaw.com’; 'megan@rnp.org’; ‘wendy@nwenergy.org';
'‘bob@oregoncub.org'; ‘jdi@racinelaw.net’; JOHNSON Judy; 'catriona@oregoncub.org'; 'Inordstrom@idahopower.com’;
‘elo@racinelaw.net’; 'dockets@med-law.com’; 'dreading@mindspring.com'; 'peter@richardsonandoleary.com';
'las@dvclaw.com'; 'dws@r-c-s-inc.com'; 'stephens@eslerstephens.com’; 'mec@eslerstephens.com’;
'doug.tingey@pgn.com'; 'sarah.wallace@pacificorp.com’; "tony@yankel.net’

Subject: UE 233 Moticn for Official Notice

Parties to docket UE 233:

| am reviewing Idaho Power’s motion for official notice and CUB’s response. | will rule on the motion on Monday. If
Idaho Power’s motion for official notice is granted, | intend to give the parties additional time to file their briefs.

Shani Pines

Administrative Law Jodge
Administrative Hearings Division
Oregon Public Utility Commission
550 Capitol St NE Ste 215

Salem, OR 97301-2148

(503) 378-3098

shani.pimes@state.or.us



